Willamina City Council
Regular Meeting
Tuesday, April 9, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

West Valley Fire Station
825 NE Main Street
Willamina, OR 97396

In-person attendance is allowed at the City Council meeting. The City also provides
access via the Zoom platform. Zoom access information is available at the end of this
Agenda.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS
PUBLIC INPUT - BUSINESS FOR THE AUDIENCE

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes.
Longer presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder prior to the meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE - None

PRESENTATIONS -

1. Finance Manager, Scott Clark
Financial reports are now available in the City Council Financial Reports binder which
will be present at each City Council meeting. Financial Reports will also be available via
email upon request from Deputy City Recorder Krystal Stevens.

CONSENT AGENDA

(“A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one motion, without discussion.
However, any Councilor may request that an item be pulled from the Consent Agenda for
discussion and separate action. The item is then not considered after the Consent Agenda
items have been voted upon.”)

1. Meeting Minutes from the March 12, 2024 City Council Regular Meeting.
REGULAR AGENDA

1. Willamina Historic Cemetery Board and Committee

An Equal Opportunity Employer
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willaminaoregon.gov



http://www.willaminaoregon.gov/

2. Construction Fees

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS (Items that require no Council action)

1. Chamber Liaison — Mayor Skyberg
2. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member — Councilor Johnson
3. Library Board Liaison — Councilor Hernandez

MAYOR’S REPORT
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS
1. City Manager

a. SEI Filing Requirement due April 15, 2024
b. Franchise Agreements
c. Union Negotiations
d. Budget Preparations for FY2024/2025
i. Budget Calendar will be provided at the worksession
e. Backflow Update
f. Work session
g. April 6, 2024 Sheridan Chamber Gala
h. April 16, 2024 Staff Training
i. April 23, 2024 ODOT Demonstration for Curbs @ 2:30pm
j. Volunteer Recruitment
k. Arbor Day Celebration and Volunteers in Garden Spot Park

l. May 16, 2024 City/County Dinner Council attendance and assistance
Library Director — excused absence
Public Works Director
Planning Report (provided in Agenda packet)
Sheriff's Report (provided in Agenda packet)
6. Code Enforcement (provided in Agenda packet)

COUNCIL COMMENTS
ADJOURN

O wh

Next Council Meeting

City Council Work Session April 30, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
City Council Regular Meeting on May 14, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.

An Equal Opportunity Employer
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willaminaoregon. ooy



http://www.willaminaoregon.gov/

Information regarding the above meeting(s) and Zoom access information can be found on the
City of Willamina website at https://www.willamina.oregon.gov

Persons with hearing, visual or manual impairments who wish to participate in the meeting
should contact the City of Willamina at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date in order that
appropriate communication assistance can be arranged. The City of Willamina Council
meetings are accessible to the disabled. Please let us know if you need any special
accommodations to attend this meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/{/82417263842?pwd=LzlleElIrQzZWRI02Wm5rMGZ6dmJgUT09

Meeting ID: 824 1726 3842
Passcode: 991101

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbEBk3FGJ2

An Equal Opportunity Employer
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783  Telephone: (503) 876-2242 | Fax: (503) 876-1121

www.willaminaoregon.gov



http://www.willaminaoregon.gov/
https://www.willamina.oregon.gov/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82417263842?pwd=LzlleElrQzZWRlo2Wm5rMGZ6dmJqUT09

City of Willamina

Staff Report

FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 9, 2024

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: BRIDGET MENELEY, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: WILLAMINA HISTORIC CEMETARY BOARD AND COMMITTEE

ISSUE

Shall City Council approve City Staff to research, recruit volunteers, and re-establish the Willamina
Historic Cemetery Board and Committee as outlined in the attached Willamina Historic Cemetery
Committee City Charter and Bylaws?

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the re-establishment of Willamina Cemetery Board and Committee as outlined in the
attached Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee City Charter and Bylaws?

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND

During the March 12, 2024 a request by the Willamina City Council was made to locate information
regarding the Cemetery Committee.

As outlined in the Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee Bylaws, the Willamina Historic Cemetery
Committee was established by the Willamina Code of Ordinances through the codification of
Ordinance number 677.

The Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee City Charter outlines that the composition of the
committee:

- Shall consist of up to seven voting members appointed by the Mayor,

- Committee terms shall be staggered so that no more than two terms shall expire in any one
year,

- Atleast five members shall be residents of or have their places of business in the City and
up to two members may be non-residents who have shown an interest in and dedication to
the City, the Willamina Historic Cemetery, historic cemeteries, or cemeteries, in general,

- One of the seven members shall be a member of the Willamina Museum of Local History
Board, Foundation or Membership,

- A city employee shall be appointed as a non-voting liaison to the Committee by the City
Manager,

- The member of the Committee shall not receive any compensation for their services

Proposed Motion: | move to approve City Staff to re-establish the Willamina Historic Cemetery
Board and Committee.

Bridger Meneley
Bridget Meneley, City Manager

Attachments: Willamina Historic Cemetery Charter and Bylaws



WILLAMINA HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMITTEE

§ 31.40 DEFINITIONS
As used in § 31.40 to § 31.46,

(A) The term “Cemetery” means the Willamina Historic Cemetery;
(B) The term “City” means the City of Willamina;
(C) The term “Committee” means the Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee; and

(D) The term “term” shall mean a timeframe of three years beginning January 1% of the first
year and ending December 31% of the third year.

§31.41 CEMETERY COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED

A Cemetery Committee is hereby created and shall be named “Willamina Historic Cemetery
Committee”.

§ 31.42 COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT AND TERM OF MEMBERS

(A) The Committee shall consist of up to seven voting members appointed by the Mayor;

(B) Committee terms shall be staggered so that not more than two terms shall expire in any one

year;
a. The first official Committee membership may have a member with a term that

exceeds three years in order to allow for staggered terms as required by §31.42.

There shall, otherwise, be no term upon the Committee which exceeds three years.

{C) No member shall serve more than two consecutive full terms;

(D) Members shall be chosen from among such persons concerned with and interested in the
Willamina Historic Cemetery, the history of Willamina and its citizens, and/or historic
cemeteries in general;

(E) At least five members shall be residents of or have their places of business in the City;

(F) Up to two members may be non-residents who have shown an interest in and dedication to
the City, the Willamina Historic Cemetery, historic cemeteries, or cemeteries in general;

(G) One of the seven members shall be a member of the Willamina Museum of Local History
Board, Foundation or Membership;

(H) A City employee shall be appointed as a non-voting liaison to the Committee by the City
Manager; and



(1) Inthe case of a vacancy, the Mayor shall appoint a successor to complete the unexpired
term, if any. A Committee position becomes vacant upon a member’s:

(1) Death;

(2) Resignation from office;

(3) Term expiration; or

(4) Non-attendance of more than two consecutive meetings for reasons other than
illness or emergency and upon a concurrence of a quorum of the Committee that
the member’s position shall be deemed vacant due to non-attendance.

§ 31.43 COMPENSATION OF MEMBERS
The members of the Committee shall not receive any compensation for their services.
§ 31.44 ORGANIZATION

(A) The Committee shall establish the time and place of meetings which shall be open to the
public, and shall adopt bylaws for the conduct of its business consistent with the Charter
and this Code;

(B) The Committee shall annually elect a chairman, vice-chairman, and secretary;
(C) A quorum shall be a simple majority of the number of filled positions on the Committee;

(D) At least once per year, the Committee shall present to the City Council a report of the
activities of the Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee including, but not limited to:
a. The number of gravesites or plots sold;
b. Any grants or other funds received for the year and how those grants or funds were,
or will be used;
c. The Committee’s progress toward completion of the Willamina Historic Cemetery
comprehensive plan;
d. Any other information pertinent to the Willamina Historic Cemetery, its upkeep, or
its future.

§ 31.45 MEETING PLACE
The City Manager shall make available to the Committee a convenient meeting place.
§31.46 FUNCTION AND DUTIES

It shall be the function of the Committee to act as an advisory to the City Council and it shall
have the following duties:

(A) To prepare and propose to the City Council policies regarding the fees to be charged for
gravesites, plots, and services for the Cemetery;

(B) To propose capital improvement projects and methods of financing the same;



(C) To propose regulations, if needed, concerning maintenance of records and the duties of the
Sexton;

(D) To make other recommendations, when requested by the City Council, or City Manager, on
any issue, policy or proposal concerning the Cemetery; and

(E) Each member of the Committee independently and as a group shall act in the best interests
of the City and its citizens to maintain and preserve the historical, cultural, and physical well-
being of the Cemetery.



WILLAMINA HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMITTEE
BYLAWS

Authorized by Chapter 31 of the Willamina Code of Ordinances

[ 77
COMMITTEE COMPOSITION AND TERMS M

//
The Willamina Historic Cemetery CommitteéTCommittee) was established by the Willamina
City Council through Ordinance No. ___/ , codified within Chapter 31 of the Willamina Code
of Ordinances. The number of committee members and qualifications for membership are
set forth within Chapter 31 of the Willamina Code of Ordinances as may be amended.

OFFICERS
a. Atits regular meeting in January, the Committee shall elect a chair, vice-chair, and
secretary from among the members willing and able to serve.

b. Chair. The Chair shall act as Presiding Officer at all meetings of the Committee. The Chair
shall have all duties and privileges of any Committee member, and shall not be denied any
right or privilege by reason of the Chair’s position as Presiding Officer.

c. Vice-Chair. In the event of the Chair’s absence from any Committee meeting, the Vice-
Chair shall act as the Presiding Officer. Whenever the Chair is unable, on account of
absence, illness, recusal, or other cause, to perform the functions of the office, the Vice-
Chair shall act as Chair Pro-Tem.

d. Secretary. The Secretary shall act as the recorder for the meetings and in coordination
with the City employee liaison shall make certain that all meetings are properly noticed,
minutes are taken, and records kept in accordance with the pertinent public meeting laws
of the State of Oregon.

e. Term. A Committee member may serve a maximum of two successive full terms, and may
serve an unlimited number of non-successive terms.

f. Privileges Not Affected by Status. The Presiding Officer may move, second, and debate
from the Chair, subject only to such limitations of debate as are by these rules imposed
on all members, and shall not be deprived of any of the rights and privileges of a
Committee member by reason of acting as the Presiding Officer.

REGULAR MEETINGS

The Committee shall hold meetings at such time as it shall determine. Those meetings shall
be open to the public and shall be noticed and held in accordance with the public meeting
laws of the State of Oregon. In December the Committee shall develop a tentative work plan
for the following calendar year commencing January 1%. Annually, in January, the Committee
shall adopt a meeting schedule for the following year.




VI.

VIL.

VIII.

SPECIAL MEETINGS

Special meetings may be called by the Chair of the Committee, the City Manager, or the City
Manager’s designee. Special meetings shall be open to the public and shall be noticed and
held in accordance with the public meeting laws of the State of Oregon.

QUORUM

A quorum shall be a simple majority of the number of filled positions on the Committee. A
quorum is necessary to transact business. A majority vote of the members present shall be
required to carry a motion, proposal, or resolution.

ABSENCE OF MEMBERS

If a member of the Committee fails to attend more than two consecutive meetings for
reasons other than illness or emergency then, upon a concurrence of a quorum of the
Committee, that member’s position shall be deemed vacant due to non-attendance.

DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS OF THE Committee

The duties and functions of the Committee are set forth in Willamina Code of Ordinances
§31.46.

SUBCOMMITTEES

Subcommittees may be formed by the Committee on an as-needed basis. Each
subcommittee shall consisl‘é\of at least two members of the Committee. Annually, in
February, the Committee shall review and establish the goals and objectives of each
subcommittee for the following year, and modify, eliminate, or continue each subcommittee.

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES

The most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, revised, shall govern procedures of the
Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee at its regular and special meetings.

VOTING
a. For those actions proposed by the Chair, unanimous consent shall have the effect of a
motion duly carried without the necessity of a formal vote.

b. The action of the majority vote of the Committee shall be deemed the position of the
Board as a whole and shall be carried forward as such to the City Council.

c. If amember disagrees with the Committee position and wishes to express that opposition
to the City Council, as a courtesy, the Committee Chair and the City Manager shall be
notified prior to the member’s attendance at City Council.

d. When the Chair of the Committee is in the minority, as a courtesy, the Chair may appoint
a member of the Committee to carry and present the position of the majority to the City
Council.

BYLAWS OF THE WILLAMINA HISTORIC CEMETERY COMMITTEE



X1 COMMUNICATIONS
a. Agendas of the Committee will be sent via email to members, the City employee liaison,
the City Manager, and any other individuals or groups who have so requested. The
agenda shall also be available in print form upon request.

b. All written communications to outside groups shall be sent out by the City of Willamina
and only after review and approval by the City Manager or the City Manager’s designee.

¢. Under no circumstances shall any member take any action or make any statement
committing, or acting on behalf of the Committee as a whole unless given authority to so
by a vote of the Committee or as the City Manager’s designee.

d. Official actions of the Committee or recommendations to the City Council shall be
forwarded directly to the City Council with a copy to the City Manager.

XH. AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Committee by a majority vote,
provided that at least ten days’ prior notice is given to the members. The Willamina Historic
Cemetery Committee has no authority to amend, modify, or delete any rule, regulation, or
ordinance established by the City Council or the Charter of the City of Willamina.

Signed this day of , 2018

, Chair

Approved and signed this day of , 2018

lla Skyberg, Mayor

Kenna L. West, City Manager




Help care for our parks & open Work alongside our Code
spaces! Maintain trails, spruce up Enforcement to build a sense of
playgrounds, plant trees and ownership and pride in

more! maintaining a healthy community!

MUSEUM

Parks Community Clean Up D
O

f'.

Librar-y Museum

Support the library in a variety of ~ Keep our local history alive by
ways, building friendships and helping to preserve the heritage
new skills! of our area at the local musuem!

Interested in volunteering?
Please call or email us!

(503) 876-2242
mlong@ci.willamina.or.us



https://www.google.com/search?q=city+of+wilamina&rlz=1C1RXQR_enUS1101US1101&oq=city+of+wilamina&gs_lcrp=EgZjaHJvbWUyBggAEEUYOTISCAEQLhgNGK8BGMcBGIAEGI4FMgkIAhAAGA0YgAQyCQgDEAAYDRiABDIICAQQABgNGB7SAQgyNTc1ajBqN6gCALACAA&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8#

HELP US BEAUTIFY OUR CiTY PARK!
+ PLANT TREES & SHRUBS
\_+ HELP LANDSCAPE

City of Willamina is an Equal Opportunity Employer & Provider ¢ willaminaoregon.gov ¢ (503) 876-2242

-



Planning Department Updates to City Council & Planning Commission

March 1, 2024 — March 31, 2024

LAND USE APPLICATIONS

PRE-24-03
248 SW Hill Drive

Pre-application conference held.

PAR-24-01, VAR 24-01
VAR-24-02
248 SW Hill Drive

Partition and variance applications submitted.

CUP-24-01
242 NE Main Street

Appeal period complete; none filed. Notice of decision signed.

CUP-23-01, SPR-23-02
220 NW Main St

Conditional use and site plan review application submitted.

BUILDING PERMITS, BUSINESS LICENSES, SIGN PERMITS

BCA-24-10 Solar permit submitted and approved.

160 SW Ivy

SEP-24-03 Special event permit for event on April 6, 2024. Submitted and approved
266 SE Washington St with contingencies.

Fence-24-02 Fence permit submitted and approved.

611 SW Branson St

PUBLIC INQUIRIES & OTHER

General publicinquiries

Staff provided information regarding partitions, permit processes, fence
requirements, and general code requirements.

BCA - Building Compliance Application
HOA — Home Occupation Application

PAR - Partition
SUB - Subdivision

WDC - Willamina Development Code

Page1of1




March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-005618
MNS-23-005636
MNS-23-005689
MNS-23-005696
MNS-23-005698
MNS-23-005702
MNS-23-005708
MNS-23-005725
MNS-23-005728
MNS-23-005731
MNS-23-005734
MNS-23-005743
MNS-23-005754
MNS-23-005772
MNS-23-005782
MNS-23-005835

MNS-23-005837

MNS-23-005865
MNS-23-005871
MNS-23-005872

MNS-23-005873
MNS-23-005881
MNS-23-005913

23000616

318
318
324

324,332

324

324, COS

23000630

23000632

23000638

340
318
320
318
318
320
318
318
324
318

311, 318,

332

318, 324,
23000646 332, G113

324

1423, 303,
312, 319,
324, 332,
605, 8037,

G113,
23000647 PCTY

23000658

607

2 THEFT

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
2 ANIMAL ABUSE

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
2 HARASSMENT

1 MENTAL

1 MENACING

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 DHS

6 INFORMATION MISC
3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW uP

4 FOLLOW UP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 THEFT

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 TRESPASS NOW

1 DISTURBANCE
2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
6 INFORMATION MISC

1 MENACING NOW
2 ANIMAL NUISANCE
4 DHS

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW

LAW

LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 1 of 8

Nw Highlands Lp
Ne 5th St

Ne Yambhill St

Nw Pacific Hills Dr
Ne 1st St

Ne 5th St

Ne 1st St

Sw Cherry Ave / Sw Pioneer Dr
Ne 1st St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne E St / Ne 1st St
Ne 1st St

Ne Main St

Nw Main St

Sw Hill Dr

SW WALNUT ST

Ne Main St

Sw Hill Dr
Sw Walnut St
Ne D St

SW HILL DR
Sw Pioneer Dr
Nw Main St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/1/2023 8:13
3/1/2023 10:58
3/1/2023 16:55
3/1/2023 18:55
3/1/2023 19:37
3/1/2023 22:11

3/2/2023 1:02

3/2/2023 8:12

3/2/2023 8:40

3/2/2023 9:06

3/2/2023 9:54
3/2/2023 11:23
3/2/2023 13:04
3/2/2023 15:37
3/2/2023 18:33
3/3/2023 14:28

3/3/2023 14:43

3/3/2023 17:37
3/3/2023 18:42
3/3/2023 19:04

3/3/2023 19:10
3/3/2023 20:43
3/4/2023 11:28



March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-005931
MNS-23-005968
MNS-23-005984

MNS-23-005991
MNS-23-006020
MNS-23-006027
MNS-23-006062
MNS-23-006066
MNS-23-006074
MNS-23-006095

MNS-23-006125
MNS-23-006151
MNS-23-006152
MNS-23-006153

MNS-23-006163
MNS-23-006164
MNS-23-006174
MNS-23-006180
MNS-23-006200
MNS-23-006202
MNS-23-006203
MNS-23-006216
MNS-23-006256
MNS-23-006278

MNS-23-006286
MNS-23-006329

308, 334,
23000662 G106
340
334
317, 334,
OosP

340
334
317
317
334

340, PCTY
339

317, 339
317

317, G105
339

339
317
317
317
325
339
317

317, 324,
339, G106
324,325

1 WARRANT SERVICE
3 TRAFFIC STOP
4 EXTRA PATROL

2 CIVIL COMPLAINT
4 FOLLOW UP

1 DRIVING UNDER INFLUENCE

1 WARRANT SERVICE
4 FOLLOW uP

6 INFORMATION MISC
1 MISSING PERSON

2 HARASSMENT

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 WELFARE CHECK
4 FOLLOW UP

2 CURFEW VIOLATION
2 CIVIL PAPER

1 WELFARE CHECK

2 SUSPICIOUS

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 MENTAL

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 ASSAULT

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 DETAIL

1 WARRANT SERVICE
2 NOISE

LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW

Page 2 of 8

NE MAIN ST
NW MAIN ST
Ne Yambhill St

SW HILL DR
SW HILL DR
Ne Main St
Ne Main St
Ne Main St
Ne C St

Nw Main St

Ne Main St
Sw Hill Dr
Ne 3rd St
Ne Main St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Sw Barber Av

Ne 3rd St

Sw Hill Dr

Nw Main St

Ne 5th St

Sw Barber Av

Ne 1st St

Se Lamson St / Se Main St
Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Se Main St
Ne 1st St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/4/2023 14:59
3/4/2023 23:53
3/5/2023 9:33

3/5/2023 12:01
3/5/2023 19:19
3/5/2023 21:01
3/6/2023 10:02
3/6/2023 10:57
3/6/2023 12:24
3/6/2023 14:52

3/6/2023 21:09
3/7/2023 8:45
3/7/2023 8:54
3/7/2023 9:01

3/7/2023 10:18
3/7/2023 10:23
3/7/2023 12:54
3/7/2023 13:43
3/7/2023 16:29
3/7/2023 17:05
3/7/2023 17:51
3/7/2023 21:19

3/8/2023 9:41
3/8/2023 12:59

3/8/2023 14:12
3/8/2023 19:19



March 2023

City of Willamina

324, 325,

MNS-23-006332 23000696 OSP

MNS-23-006339
MNS-23-006358
MNS-23-006402
MNS-23-006405
MNS-23-006415
MNS-23-006416
MNS-23-006435
MNS-23-006437
MNS-23-006464
MNS-23-006478
MNS-23-006481
MNS-23-006538
MNS-23-006544
MNS-23-006568
MNS-23-006587

MNS-23-006599
MNS-23-006682
MNS-23-006683
MNS-23-006688
MNS-23-006697
MNS-23-006698
MNS-23-006700
MNS-23-006706
MNS-23-006709
MNS-23-006710
MNS-23-006779
MNS-23-006786
MNS-23-006807
MNS-23-006814

23000746

324, 325
339
311, 324
324
605
311
327
324
311
324
311
334
334
324
340
323, 325,
338
317
317
317
339
339
339
317, 339
317
317
317
317
317
317

1 SUICIDAL

1 MENTAL

2 SUSPICIOUS

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 AREA CHECK

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW uP

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 WELFARE CHECK
2 CIVIL PAPER

4 EXTRA PATROL
2 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
2 PARKING

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

6 INFORMATION MISC
3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW uP

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
4 FOLLOW uP

2 SUSPICIOUS

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST
2 SUSPICIOUS

6 INFORMATION MISC
2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 3 of 8

Ne Main St

Ne 1st St

NW MAIN ST

Ne Main St

Nw Main St

N B St/ Ne 1st St

Ne Yambhill St

Se Ivy St / Se Main St
Sw Hill Dr

Se Jackson St

Ne C St

Ne Main St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Ne Main St

Sw Ash St / Sw Barber Ave
Sw Branson St

Nw 6th St

Ne Main St/ N B St
Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Nw Hope Ct

Nw Main St

Ne Main St

Sw lvy St / Sw Willow Ln
Ne 1st St

Ne Main St

Ne Main St

Sw Maple St

Ne Main St

Nw Hope Ct

Sw Barber Av

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/8/2023 21:08
3/8/2023 23:01
3/9/2023 8:20
3/9/2023 16:07
3/9/2023 16:16
3/9/2023 17:40
3/9/2023 17:41
3/10/2023 0:26
3/10/2023 0:32
3/10/2023 13:19
3/10/2023 15:04
3/10/2023 15:31
3/11/2023 9:15
3/11/2023 12:07
3/11/2023 18:11
3/11/2023 22:20

3/12/2023 3:49
3/13/2023 10:41
3/13/2023 10:57
3/13/2023 11:21
3/13/2023 13:05
3/13/2023 13:18
3/13/2023 13:33
3/13/2023 14:11
3/13/2023 15:15
3/13/2023 15:19

3/14/2023 9:56
3/14/2023 12:04
3/14/2023 14:22
3/14/2023 14:56



March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-006819
MNS-23-006825
MNS-23-006841
MNS-23-006842
MNS-23-006844
MNS-23-006848
MNS-23-006849
MNS-23-006867
MNS-23-006869
MNS-23-006910
MNS-23-006919
MNS-23-006926
MNS-23-006928
MNS-23-006941
MNS-23-006952
MNS-23-006953
MNS-23-006966
MNS-23-006967
MNS-23-006975
MNS-23-006976
MNS-23-006990
MNS-23-006992
MNS-23-007002
MNS-23-007043
MNS-23-007044
MNS-23-007051
MNS-23-007076
MNS-23-007081
MNS-23-007096
MNS-23-007121
MNS-23-007134
MNS-23-007150

23000762

23000769

23000772

317
339
307
307
307, 325
307
307
339
339
339
324
324
339
311
324
324
324
324
307
307
316
334
334
324
324, 340
324
311
311
324
324
324
324

3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 COVER

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 SUSPICIOUS

4 FOLLOW uP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 AREA CHECK

1 911 HANG UP OPEN LINE
2 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF
2 CIVIL PAPER

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 WEAPONS COMPLAINT
3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 DHS

2 AREA CHECK

4 EXTRA PATROL

2 HARASSMENT

2 RUNAWAY

6 INFORMATION MISC
2 THEFT

6 INFORMATION MISC
2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
4 FOLLOW uP

4 FOLLOW UP

2 AREA CHECK

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 4 of 8

Sw Pioneer Dr
Ne Main St

Sw Pioneer Dr

Se Jackson St

Ne Main St

Sw Pioneer Dr

Se Jackson St

Ne Main St

SW HILL DR

Sw Hill Dr

Ne C St

Sw Barber Av

Ne Main St

Ne Yambhill St

Nw 6th St / Nw Highlands Loop
Ne Main St

Sw Barber Ave
Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne 4th Pl / Ne F St
Sw Hill Dr

Ne Main St / Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Yambhill St

Sw Fir St

Sw Hill Dr

Sw Oak St

Sw Lamson St

Ne C St

Ne C St

Ne Main St

Sw Hill Dr

Ne Yambhill St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/14/2023 15:39
3/14/2023 16:26
3/14/2023 19:37
3/14/2023 19:43
3/14/2023 19:59
3/14/2023 21:23
3/14/2023 21:33

3/15/2023 6:05

3/15/2023 6:19
3/15/2023 13:27
3/15/2023 14:59
3/15/2023 15:42
3/15/2023 15:54
3/15/2023 17:04
3/15/2023 19:28
3/15/2023 19:33
3/15/2023 21:56
3/15/2023 22:01

3/16/2023 1:35

3/16/2023 1:44

3/16/2023 7:52

3/16/2023 8:12
3/16/2023 10:32
3/16/2023 20:20
3/16/2023 20:20
3/16/2023 21:29
3/17/2023 10:59
3/17/2023 11:22
3/17/2023 13:34
3/17/2023 17:05
3/17/2023 18:11
3/17/2023 20:04



March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-007238
MNS-23-007246
MNS-23-007251
MNS-23-007288
MNS-23-007316
MNS-23-007317
MNS-23-007347
MNS-23-007357
MNS-23-007385
MNS-23-007392
MNS-23-007429
MNS-23-007433
MNS-23-007445

MNS-23-007476
MNS-23-007503
MNS-23-007504
MNS-23-007541
MNS-23-007553
MNS-23-007554
MNS-23-007567
MNS-23-007577

MNS-23-007598
MNS-23-007613
MNS-23-007631
MNS-23-007643
MNS-23-007645
MNS-23-007648
MNS-23-007650
MNS-23-007653

324
324
23000801 324, 328
324
339
339
317
317, 327
307, 325
325
317
317
YCOM
307, 325,
G111

339

339
339
344
317

307, G111

307, 325

316, 342
340
317
317
340
317

2 HARASSMENT
4 FOLLOW uP

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 SUSPICIOUS

2 AREA CHECK

2 NOISE

4 FOLLOW uP

6 INFORMATION MISC

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

1 PROWLER

2 SUSPICIOUS

1 ALARM AUDIBLE

2 TRAFFIC COMP MISC
4 FOLLOW UP

1 WELFARE CHECK

2 SUSPICIOUS

2 SUSPICIOUS

4 FOLLOW uP

1 WARRANT SERVICE

2 SUSPICIOUS

4 MESSAGE

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 ABANDONED VEHICLE

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 5 of 8

Sw Oak St
Nw Main St
Nw 3rd St
Ne Main St/ Ne E St
Sw Willow Ln
Sw Oak St
Nw 6th St
Nw Main St
Ne Main St
Ne Yambhill St
Sw Fir St

Sw Fir St

Ne Main St

Ne Main St

Ne C St

Nw Willamina Dr
Sw Cherry Av
Nw 3rd St

Sw Barber Ave
Ne Main St

Ne 1st St

Ne E St / Ne Main St
Sw Ash St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Main St / Ne D St
Sw Fir St

SW FIR ST

Sw Oak St

Ne D St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/18/2023 14:22
3/18/2023 15:15
3/18/2023 16:56
3/18/2023 22:09

3/19/2023 8:26

3/19/2023 8:34
3/19/2023 14:18
3/19/2023 15:40
3/19/2023 22:16

3/20/2023 2:15
3/20/2023 10:34
3/20/2023 11:06
3/20/2023 12:31

3/20/2023 19:50
3/21/2023 7:28
3/21/2023 7:30

3/21/2023 13:42

3/21/2023 14:49

3/21/2023 14:52

3/21/2023 16:07

3/21/2023 17:08

3/21/2023 19:50
3/21/2023 23:55

3/22/2023 9:54
3/22/2023 11:37
3/22/2023 11:34
3/22/2023 14:03
3/22/2023 14:09
3/22/2023 14:35



March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-007659

MNS-23-007678
MNS-23-007696
MNS-23-007701

MNS-23-007702
MNS-23-007727
MNS-23-007743
MNS-23-007762
MNS-23-007773
MNS-23-007798
MNS-23-007804
MNS-23-007809
MNS-23-007819
MNS-23-007862

MNS-23-007864
MNS-23-007865
MNS-23-007874
MNS-23-007877
MNS-23-007894
MNS-23-007934
MNS-23-007994
MNS-23-007995
MNS-23-008007
MNS-23-008012

MNS-23-008045
MNS-23-008049

317, 324,
23000840 340
308, 320,
23000842 324, DHS
324
334
324, 325,
334
23000849 340
340
23000851 340
324

334
334
334

311, 324,
340, GRT

311
23000860 311, 324
BCAST4
334
339
324, 339
324, 339
339

307, 317,
23000880 G109, GRT
317

1 THEFT NOW

4 DHS
3 TRAFFIC STOP
4 EXTRA PATROL

2 PREM UNSECURE

2 BURGLARY

4 FOLLOW uP

2 FRAUD

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST
2 CIVIL PAPER

1 MEDICAL ASSIST

4 EXTRA PATROL

2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST

1 ASSAULT NOW

1 DISTURBANCE

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
1 THEFT NOW

1 RECKLESS DRIVER

4 EXTRA PATROL

3 TRAFFIC STOP

2 SUSPICIOUS

2 NOISE

2 AREA CHECK

1 DOMESTIC NOW
2 CIVIL COMPLAINT

LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW

Page 6 of 8

Ne Main St

Ne 1st St
Ne Main St / Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Yambhill St

Ne Yambhill St

Ne Main St

Ne Main St

Ne E St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne 4th St

Ne Main St

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne 4th St

Sw Ash St

Sw Ash St

Ne 4th St

Ne Main St

Sw Bales Av

Ne Yambhill St

Sw Hill Dr

SW OAK ST

Ne 1st St

Sw Cherry Ave / Sw Pioneer Dr

NE MAIN ST
Sw Fir St

WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/22/2023 14:55

3/22/2023 17:46
3/22/2023 21:07
3/22/2023 22:10

3/22/2023 22:18

3/23/2023 8:42
3/23/2023 10:54
3/23/2023 14:00
3/23/2023 15:40
3/23/2023 20:58
3/23/2023 21:37
3/23/2023 22:17

3/24/2023 2:41
3/24/2023 14:52

3/24/2023 15:17
3/24/2023 15:14
3/24/2023 16:40
3/24/2023 16:55
3/24/2023 18:57

3/25/2023 1:13
3/25/2023 21:09
3/25/2023 21:13
3/25/2023 23:07
3/25/2023 23:48

3/26/2023 15:09
3/26/2023 16:11



March 2023

City of Willamina

MNS-23-008067
MNS-23-008069
MNS-23-008071
MNS-23-008075
MNS-23-008098
MNS-23-008132
MNS-23-008136
MNS-23-008137
MNS-23-008141
MNS-23-008143
MNS-23-008144
MNS-23-008147
MNS-23-008191
MNS-23-008193
MNS-23-008223
MNS-23-008227
MNS-23-008271
MNS-23-008304
MNS-23-008313
MNS-23-008353
MNS-23-008356

MNS-23-008359
MNS-23-008375
MNS-23-008407
MNS-23-008422
MNS-23-008443
MNS-23-008444
MNS-23-008485
MNS-23-008494
MNS-23-008501
MNS-23-008511

23000882 317, 339
317
317
317, 339
307
317
317
317
317
317
317
317
340
311
316, 320
317
23000910 340
317
23000915 317
317,325
334
304, 323,
338, 340
340
340
324,334
334
334
311
307
311
324, 339

1 WARRANT SERVICE

2 AREA CHECK

3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 ORDINANCE

4 ORDINANCE

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
4 FOLLOW UP

4 FOLLOW uP

1 MEDICAL ASSIST

2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST
1 DEATH INVESTIGATION
1 MEDICAL ASSIST

4 EXTRA PATROL

1 DOMESTIC NOW

2 TRAFFIC HAZARD

2 ELDER ABUSE

2 FOUND CHILD

4 EXTRA PATROL

2 AREA CHECK

1 WEAPONS COMPLAINT
3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 7 of 8

Sw Hill Dr

Ne Yambhill St

Ne Main St

SW HILL DR / HWY 18B
Ne Main St

Ne E St / Ne Main St
Sw Hill Dr

Sw Main St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne 5th St

Ne C St

Sw Maple St

Sw Hill Dr

Ne C St

Nw 1st St

Sw Spruce St

Ne 3rd St

Ne Main St

NE YAMHILL ST
Sw Ash St

Ne Yambhill St

Nw Main St

Ne C St

Sw Barber Av

NW CHURCHMAN ST

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr

Ne 4th PI

Se Main St / Se Barber Ave
Ne 3rd St

Ne Main St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/26/2023 20:25
3/26/2023 20:44
3/26/2023 21:30
3/26/2023 22:27
3/27/2023 10:02
3/27/2023 14:59
3/27/2023 15:25
3/27/2023 15:39
3/27/2023 16:09
3/27/2023 16:23
3/27/2023 16:37
3/27/2023 16:48

3/28/2023 8:05

3/28/2023 8:21
3/28/2023 15:05
3/28/2023 15:50

3/29/2023 7:25
3/29/2023 14:30
3/29/2023 15:18
3/29/2023 23:25

3/30/2023 2:35

3/30/2023 5:35
3/30/2023 11:18
3/30/2023 16:17
3/30/2023 17:56
3/30/2023 21:28
3/30/2023 21:33
3/31/2023 12:54
3/31/2023 14:28
3/31/2023 15:31
3/31/2023 18:18



City of Willamina

March 2023
MNS-23-008516 324, 339 2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY LAW Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/31/2023 18:48
MNS-23-008521 339 2 NOISE LAW  Ne 1st St WILLAMINA  3/31/2023 20:02
MNS-23-008531 324 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW Nw Main St/ N B St WILLAMINA  3/31/2023 22:03

200 23 TOTALS

Page 8 of 8



City of Willamina
March 2024

MNP-24-007825 COS5 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  NESTHST WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 12:41
MNS-24-005529 304 2 NOISE LAW  Nw Highlands Lp WILLAMINA 3/1/2024 1:32
MNS-24-005545 339 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/1/2024 9:12
MNS-24-005585 334 4 FOLLOW uP LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/1/2024 18:25
MNS-24-005609 24YC0644 334 2 THEFT LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/1/2024 21:01
MNS-24-005611 322 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St/ Ne E St WILLAMINA 3/1/2024 21:16
MNS-24-005619 322, COS 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 1:40
MNS-24-005627 339 1 SUICIDAL LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 6:15
MNS-24-005635 339 4 CAMPING ORDINANCE LAW  Nw 6th St / Nw Willamina Dr WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 8:44
MNS-24-005642 314 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW  Sw Ash St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 9:59
MNS-24-005646 339 1 TRESPASS NOW LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 10:49
MNS-24-005664 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Nw Willamina Dr WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 16:36
MNS-24-005678 334 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 20:00
MNS-24-005681 334 2 PROPERTY LOST FOUND LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 20:23
MNS-24-005686 322 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 21:13
MNS-24-005688 334 4 FOLLOW uP LAW  Nw Highlands Lp WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 21:31
MNS-24-005690 334 4 EXTRA PATROL LAW  Ne Oaken Hills Dr WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 21:45
MNS-24-005703 334 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St/ Se Lamson St WILLAMINA 3/2/2024 23:49
MNS-24-005717 340 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NECST WILLAMINA 3/3/2024 11:03
MNS-24-005722 340, COS 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/3/2024 13:20
MNS-24-005738 324, 340 1 STOLEN VEHICLE LAW  Sw Hill Dr WILLAMINA 3/3/2024 19:22
24YC0665, 332, 340,
MNS-24-005772 24YC0666 346 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/4/2024 9:38
MNS-24-005780 346 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NeD St WILLAMINA 3/4/2024 11:45
MNS-24-005787 24YC0671 346 1 WEAPONS COMPLAINT LAW  Sw Hill Dr WILLAMINA 3/4/2024 12:47
MNS-24-005820 340 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NBSt WILLAMINA 3/4/2024 19:09
MNS-24-005833 323 2 ASSAULT LAW  Sw Ponderosa Dr WILLAMINA 3/4/2024 22:33
MNS-24-005862 340 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW  Se Main St WILLAMINA 3/5/2024 10:05
COs2,
MNS-24-005873 COS5 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  NESTHST WILLAMINA 3/5/2024 11:14
MNS-24-005896 340 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/5/2024 16:22

Page 1 of 8



City of Willamina

March 2024
MNS-24-005906 340, INFO 1 DISTURBANCE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/5/2024 19:26
MNS-24-005922 323 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St / Ne E St WILLAMINA 3/5/2024 23:19
MNS-24-005937 PCTY 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  NE OAKEN HILLS DR WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 8:08
MNS-24-005939 24YC0683 316 4 DHS LAW  Ne 3rd St WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 8:38
MNS-24-005958 24YC0687 340, G105 2 HIT AND RUN LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 12:24
MNS-24-005967 340 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 13:35
MNS-24-005969 24YC0688 340 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 14:07
MNS-24-005983 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Ne 1st St WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 17:00
MNS-24-005984 334 2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY LAW  Ne Oaken Hills Dr / Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 16:59
MNS-24-005993 334 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  NW WILLAMINADR/NBST WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 18:24
311, 339,
Cos,
MNS-24-006007 INFO2 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  NESTHST WILLAMINA 3/6/2024 20:44
MNS-24-006019 323 1 TRESPASS NOW LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 4:37
MNS-24-006022 WPWKS 4 ASSIST PUBLIC LAW  Nw 1st St WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 6:50
MNS-24-006028 339, COS3 1 SUICIDAL LAW  Sw Main St WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 8:47
MNS-24-006034 339 2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY LAW  NE OAKEN HILLS DR WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 10:45
MNS-24-006046 COSs5 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 13:46
MNS-24-006080 COS5 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 18:20
MNS-24-006097 334 4 FOLLOW UP LAW Ne CSt WILLAMINA 3/7/2024 22:46
MNS-24-006119 339 1 TRESPASS NOW LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 9:50
MNS-24-006123 339 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 10:54
MNS-24-006134 339 1 THEFT NOW LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 12:48
MNS-24-006137 339 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 13:38
MNS-24-006145 24YC0713 316 4 DHS LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 15:48
MNS-24-006158 341 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 17:10
MNS-24-006177 322 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW NB St/ Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 20:34
MNS-24-006179 341 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St / Se Barber Ave WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 21:03
MNS-24-006185 341 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/8/2024 22:33

Page 2 of 8



City of Willamina

March 2024

339, 340,
MNS-24-006191 24YC0721 INFO4 2 MISCELLANEOUS ARREST LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/9/2024 7:51
MNS-24-006192 339 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/9/2024 8:25
MNS-24-006197 346 2 CIVIL COMPLAINT LAW  Ne 3rd St WILLAMINA 3/9/2024 10:02
MNS-24-006228 334, 605 4 FOLLOW UP LAW Ne CSt WILLAMINA 3/9/2024 16:24

322, 330,
MNS-24-006240 334 1 FIGHT NOW LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/9/2024 19:11

340,
MNS-24-006269 INFO4 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  NESTHST WILLAMINA  3/10/2024 10:52
MNS-24-006288 323 1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/10/2024 22:24
MNS-24-006307 24YC0734 324 2 FRAUD LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 11:31
MNS-24-006308 340 4 CAMPING ORDINANCE LAW  Se Washington St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 11:35
MNS-24-006315 340 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW  Nw 6th St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 12:29
MNS-24-006321 317 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 13:52
MNS-24-006325 340 2 CIVIL COMPLAINT LAW  Se Main St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 14:54
MNS-24-006327 311, 340 2 PARKING LAW  Nw Highlands Lp WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 15:19
MNS-24-006330 311 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St / Se Lamson St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 15:39
MNS-24-006332 340 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 15:51
MNS-24-006344 323 2 RUNAWAY LAW  Sw Conastoga St WILLAMINA  3/11/2024 19:47
MNS-24-006352 323 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Se Washington St WILLAMINA 3/12/2024 2:13
MNS-24-006361 317 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW  Se Main St / Se lvy St WILLAMINA 3/12/2024 7:45
MNS-24-006403 2 PARKING LAW  Nw Highlands Lp WILLAMINA  3/12/2024 13:54
MNS-24-006418 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW  Se lvy St WILLAMINA  3/12/2024 16:34
MNS-24-006425 334 4 DETAIL LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/12/2024 17:32
MNS-24-006449 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  NE YAMHILL ST WILLAMINA  3/12/2024 23:44
MNS-24-006464 311, G105 2 RUNAWAY LAW  Sw Conastoga St WILLAMINA 3/13/2024 7:51
MNS-24-006467 24YC0751 313 4 DHS LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/13/2024 8:17
MNS-24-006473 24YC0753 311, 339 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Ne Main St / Ne C St WILLAMINA 3/13/2024 8:59

334, 339,
MNS-24-006520 24YC0757 340 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Nw Main St WILLAMINA  3/13/2024 16:15
MNS-24-006546 24YCO0759 340 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW NE MAINST/NEDST WILLAMINA  3/13/2024 19:06

Page 3 of 8



City of Willamina

March 2024

MNS-24-006551
MNS-24-006554
MNS-24-006557

MNS-24-006596
MNS-24-006607
MNS-24-006625
MNS-24-006659
MNS-24-006661
MNS-24-006684
MNS-24-006688
MNS-24-006701
MNS-24-006713

MNS-24-006735
MNS-24-006737
MNS-24-006739
MNS-24-006746
MNS-24-006748
MNS-24-006752
MNS-24-006767
MNS-24-006768
MNS-24-006769
MNS-24-006774
MNS-24-006778
MNS-24-006785
MNS-24-006787
MNS-24-006790
MNS-24-006827
MNS-24-006899

322,334
322
334
311, 339,
G105,
ODOT,
OospP
314
334
334
334
334
24YC0O775 334
334
314
314, 346,
G105
605
346
314
320
334
334
334

334
334
322,334
24YC0784 322,334
334
317, OSP
334

2 SUSPICIOUS
3 FIELD INVESTIGATION
2 AREA CHECK

1 TRF COLLISION MAJOR/ROLLOVER

4 FOLLOW uP

2 TRESPASS

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 CIVIL PAPER

2 SEX CRIME MISC
2 AREA CHECK

2 SUSPICIOUS

3 TRAFFIC STOP

3 FIELD INVESTIGATION

2 ANIMAL NUISANCE

2 RUNAWAY

4 FOLLOW UP

2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY
4 FOLLOW UP

2 CIVIL PAPER

1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ
4 FOLLOW uP

4 EXTRA PATROL

1 911 HANG UP OPEN LINE
3 TRAFFIC STOP

4 FOLLOW uP

1 TRF COLLISION W/INJURIES
2 AREA CHECK

LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW
LAW

Page 4 of 8

NE CST
Ne Yamhill St
NE OAKEN HILLS DR

HWY 18B / SW HILL DR
Se Main St

Ne Main St

Sw Fir St

Ne 5th St

SW BALES AV

Sw Bales Av

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr / Ne 3rd St
Ne Main St

Ne E St

Sw Conastoga St

Sw Hill Dr

Sw Pioneer Dr

Ne C St

Ne C St

Nw Pacific Hills Dr
Sw Main St

Ne Yamhill St

Ne Oaken Hills Dr
Ne Main St / Ne E St
Ne C St

Hwy 18b / Sw Hill Dr
Ne Yamhill St

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA
WILLAMINA

3/13/2024 20:48
3/13/2024 21:39
3/13/2024 21:48

3/14/2024 9:37
3/14/2024 11:19
3/14/2024 14:56
3/14/2024 16:58
3/14/2024 17:10
3/14/2024 20:33
3/14/2024 20:58
3/14/2024 23:40

3/15/2024 6:49

3/15/2024 11:32
3/15/2024 11:58
3/15/2024 12:33
3/15/2024 13:40
3/15/2024 13:56
3/15/2024 14:31
3/15/2024 16:51
3/15/2024 16:55
3/15/2024 17:02
3/15/2024 17:21
3/15/2024 17:39
3/15/2024 18:28
3/15/2024 19:02
3/15/2024 19:27

3/16/2024 7:51
3/16/2024 23:20



City of Willamina

March 2024

323, 326,
MNS-24-006905 334 1 DOMESTIC NOW LAW  Sw Maple St WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 0:01
MNS-24-006907 326 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne Main St / Ne C St WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 0:51
MNS-24-006908 323 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Se Washington St WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 0:55
MNS-24-006912 304, 323 1 MEDICAL ASSIST LAW  Ne 1st St WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 3:35
MNS-24-006913 317 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW Ne Main St/ Ne D St WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 7:54
MNS-24-006918 317 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/17/2024 9:31
MNS-24-006927 317 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Se Adams St WILLAMINA  3/17/2024 11:52
MNS-24-006946 334 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/17/2024 16:28
MNS-24-006961 323 1 DISTURBANCE LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/17/2024 19:50
MNS-24-006970 323 2 RUNAWAY LAW  Sw Conastoga St WILLAMINA  3/17/2024 22:34
MNS-24-006974 323,326 2 TRESPASS LAW  NE YAMHILL ST WILLAMINA 3/18/2024 0:11
MNS-24-006998 324 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Nw Pacific Hills Dr WILLAMINA 3/18/2024 8:52
MNS-24-007007 324 2 HARASSMENT LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 10:15
MNS-24-007010 340 1 TRF COLLISION NON INJ LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 10:46
MNS-24-007013 340 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 11:09
MNS-24-007018 340 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW Ne CSt WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 12:07
MNS-24-007028 340 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 14:17
MNS-24-007052 340 2 CIVIL COMPLAINT LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/18/2024 18:54
MNS-24-007072 323 6 INFORMATION MISC LAW  Nw Churchman St WILLAMINA 3/19/2024 5:19

311, 340,
MNS-24-007094 24YC0827 341 1 DOMESTIC NOW LAW  Nw Churchman St WILLAMINA 3/19/2024 9:32
MNS-24-007099 311, 340 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Ne Oaken Hills Dr WILLAMINA  3/19/2024 10:16
MNS-24-007122 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/19/2024 14:23
MNS-24-007124 341 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/19/2024 14:34

311, 340,
MNS-24-007133 24YC0837 346 1 DISTURBANCE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/19/2024 15:12
MNS-24-007139 339, 341 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/19/2024 15:52
MNS-24-007175 322 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA 3/20/2024 0:18
MNS-24-007184 341 2 CRIMINAL MISCHIEF LAW NeE St WILLAMINA 3/20/2024 6:38
MNS-24-007209 310, 340 2 HARASSMENT LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/20/2024 9:58
MNS-24-007222 346 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 12:04

Page 5 of 8



City of Willamina
March 2024

MNS-24-007229 311, 346 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW NBST WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 12:21
MNS-24-007232 311 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 13:21
MNS-24-007236 341 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Nw Churchman St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 13:46
MNS-24-007239 311, 341 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 13:56
MNS-24-007248 311 4 FOLLOW UP LAW NBSt WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 15:07
MNS-24-007249 311 4 FOLLOW uP LAW NBSt WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 15:15
MNS-24-007256 346 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 15:45
MNS-24-007291 322 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne Main St / Ne C St WILLAMINA  3/20/2024 19:41
MNS-24-007308 330 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW  Sw Cherry Av WILLAMINA 3/21/2024 0:42
MNS-24-007311 322 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St/ Se Lamson St WILLAMINA 3/21/2024 4:10
MNS-24-007312 322 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St / Se Lamson St WILLAMINA 3/21/2024 4:18
MNS-24-007347 341 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 11:46
MNS-24-007349 341 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne C St/ Ne Water St WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 12:19
MNS-24-007374 334 4 DETAIL LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 16:19
MNS-24-007383 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Sw Cherry Av WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 17:04
MNS-24-007384 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 17:11
MNS-24-007410 COs4 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 19:53
MNS-24-007412 334, GRT 1 DISTURBANCE LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA  3/21/2024 20:50
MNS-24-007420 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA 3/22/2024 0:09
MNS-24-007437 24YC0870 316 4 DHS LAW  Selvy St WILLAMINA 3/22/2024 9:18
MNS-24-007453 317, 330 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW  Nw 5th St WILLAMINA  3/22/2024 12:06
MNS-24-007460 317 4 FOLLOW uP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/22/2024 13:23
MNS-24-007476 330, 334 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW  Sw Main St WILLAMINA  3/22/2024 15:19
MNS-24-007496 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Nw Churchman St WILLAMINA  3/22/2024 17:53
MNS-24-007523 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA 3/23/2024 0:10
MNS-24-007533 317 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  NE YAMHILL ST WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 10:11
MNS-24-007534 24YC0877 317,332 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Ne 1st St WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 10:20
MNS-24-007550 317 2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY LAW  Sw Barber Av WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 14:09
MNS-24-007564 334 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Se Main St/ Se Lincoln St WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 16:47
MNS-24-007569 334 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 16:58
MNS-24-007573 323 4 FOLLOW UP LAW  NE MAIN ST WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 17:39
MNS-24-007608 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA  3/23/2024 23:45

Page 6 of 8



City of Willamina
March 2024

MNS-24-007618 323 2 NOISE LAW  Sw Fir St WILLAMINA 3/24/2024 5:20
MNS-24-007623 317 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW N B St/ Nw Willamina Dr WILLAMINA 3/24/2024 9:38
MNS-24-007628 302, 317 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/24/2024 11:01
MNS-24-007633 2 THEFT LAW  Sw Branson St WILLAMINA  3/24/2024 12:52
MNS-24-007693 340 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA  3/25/2024 10:57
MNS-24-007743 340 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/25/2024 18:03
303, 322,
328, 329,
MNS-24-007766 24YC0893 G111 2 DOMESTIC LAW  Ne 1st St WILLAMINA  3/25/2024 23:58
MNS-24-007767 INFO 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  NES5THST WILLAMINA 3/26/2024 0:05
MNS-24-007800 340 2 ANIMAL NUISANCE LAW  Sw Fir St WILLAMINA  3/26/2024 12:07
MNS-24-007815 340 4 FOLLOW uP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/26/2024 13:40
MNS-24-007817 COS5 1 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CONCERN LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA  3/26/2024 13:45
MNS-24-007833 312, 340 4 FOLLOW uP LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA  3/26/2024 16:01
MNS-24-007869 322 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA 3/27/2024 2:25
MNS-24-007877 24YC0916 311, 341 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Ne 5th St WILLAMINA 3/27/2024 7:18
MNS-24-007938 311, 334 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Nw 3rd St WILLAMINA  3/27/2024 16:54
MNS-24-007958 322 3 TRAFFIC STOP LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/27/2024 20:04
MNS-24-007973 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Oaken Hills Dr WILLAMINA 3/28/2024 0:17
MNS-24-008052 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA  3/28/2024 23:40
MNS-24-008076 317 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW NeCSt WILLAMINA 3/29/2024 9:05
MNS-24-008091 2 PROPERTY LOST FOUND LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/29/2024 13:49
MNS-24-008095 317 2 CIVIL PAPER LAW  Nw Highlands Lp WILLAMINA  3/29/2024 14:21
MNS-24-008121 334 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/29/2024 16:49
MNS-24-008142 334 1 THEFT NOW LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/29/2024 20:34
MNS-24-008147 334 2 AREA CHECK LAW  Ne Yamhill St WILLAMINA  3/29/2024 21:31
MNS-24-008161 304, 323 1 DOMESTIC NOW LAW  Se Main St WILLAMINA 3/30/2024 5:03
MNS-24-008162 317 2 SUSPICIOUS LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA 3/30/2024 5:32
MNS-24-008163 24YC0941 317 1 WARRANT SERVICE LAW  Se Main St / Se Barber Ave WILLAMINA 3/30/2024 5:56
MNS-24-008165 317 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/30/2024 7:16
MNS-24-008167 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA 3/30/2024 7:18
MNS-24-008176 317 2 ASSIST OUTSIDE AGENCY LAW  Sw Pioneer Dr WILLAMINA  3/30/2024 10:09

Page 7 of 8



City of Willamina

March 2024
MNS-24-008266 3 FIELD INVESTIGATION LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/30/2024 14:45
MNS-24-008309 24YC0945 323 1 DOMESTIC NOW LAW Sw Ponderosa Dr WILLAMINA  3/30/2024 23:17
MNS-24-008347 322 1 WELFARE CHECK LAW Ne D St WILLAMINA  3/31/2024 18:39
MNS-24-008357 322, G111 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/31/2024 22:10
MNS-24-008360 322 1 ALARM AUDIBLE LAW  Ne Main St WILLAMINA  3/31/2024 23:01

207 23 TOTALS

Page 8 of 8





